

Clean Energy Adjustment / DRC comparison chart

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Jun 2017 11:21:33 -0400
Attachments: Clean energy adjustment vs Debt Retirement Charge_May31 LSB and ESPD.DOCX (59.88 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached are our suggested edits to the Clean Energy Adjustment vs. DRC comparison chart tabled by OFA/OPCD at the rate mitigation implementation weekly. This will eventually be shared with the AG.

Staff are going to share these comments/edits with the OFA/OPCD.

Please let me know if you have any comments or edits.

Thanks,
Martin